



**TIGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

WESTERN MEDITERRANEAN AGRICULTURAL  
RESEARCH INSTITUTE/ ANTALYA



## KEMAL DEMİRCİ

### Agricultural Engineer

#### EDUCATION

- **Assoc. prof**
- **PhD**
- **MSc** 2020-continue Uludağ University Faculty of Agriculture
- **Bachelor's Degree** 2012-2016 Uludağ University Faculty of Agriculture

#### LANGUAGE

#### CAREER

- 2019-..... / Agricultural Engineer / Central Research Institute of Food and Feed Control-Bursa
- 2013-2019 / Vet. Health Technician / Central Research Institute of Food and Feed Control-Bursa
- 2011-2013 / Civil Defence Expert / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture-Edirne
- 2010-2011 / Chief / Central Research Institute of Food and Feed Control-Bursa
- 2008-2010 / Vet. Health Technician / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture-Balıkesir
- 2004-2008 / Vet. Health Technician / Directorate of Provincial Agriculture-Artvin
- 2000-2004 / Vet. Health Technician / TIGEM

#### ABOUT ME

I was born in Akkus district of Ordu in 1981. In 2016, I graduated from Uludag University Faculty of Agriculture. Between 2000-2004, I worked within the body of TIGEM, subject to Decree No. 399. Since 2004, I have worked in different Provincial-District Directorates of Agriculture, subject to 657. I have been working at Bursa Food and Feed Control Central Research Institute since 2013. While I was working as a Veterinary Health Technician until 2019, I have been working as an Agricultural Engineer since this date.



#### CONTACT

Adalet mah. 1. Hürriyet cad. No:128  
16160 Osmangazi/BURSA



[Kemal.demirci@tarimorman.gov.tr](mailto:Kemal.demirci@tarimorman.gov.tr)



0224 246 47 20



**KEMAL DEMİRCİ**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **PROJECTS**

-



**KEMAL DEMİRCİ**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

▪ **PUBLICATIONS**



**KEMAL DEMİRCİ**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **OTHER PUBLICATIONS**



**KEMAL DEMİRCİ**  
Agricultural Engineer

**TAGEM**  
R&D AND INNOVATION

- **Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities**